

**GEORGE MONTEIRO**  
**DIRECTOR/UNDERWATER DP**



Contact info:  
Cell: 954-203-2600

Email: [georgem@sea-cam.com](mailto:georgem@sea-cam.com)

Websites: [www.sea-cam.com](http://www.sea-cam.com)  
[www.johannaandthewhale.com](http://www.johannaandthewhale.com)

Facebook: [https://  
www.facebook.com/Sea-Cam-  
Inc-140669735976344/](https://www.facebook.com/Sea-Cam-Inc-140669735976344/)

**PROFILE**

George began his television career as a cameraman for NBC News in the Caribbean and Latin America. He covered hundreds of national and international stories including the Mariel Boatlift from Cuba the Iran Contra Affair in Nicaragua and the overthrow of "Baby Doc" Duvalier in Haiti. He was there when Mel Fisher discovered gold on the treasure ship Atocha. He won the National Press Photographer's Award for "Fragile Monarch", an NBC documentary chronicling the migration of Monarch Butterflies from Canada to the mountains of Mexico.

An avid scuba diver George went on to produce the "**Sea-Cam Journal**" underwater television series which aired on the Travel Channel for over three years. It gained him several Telly Awards. His children's special "**The Funniest and Friendliest Fish in the Sea**" was licensed by **Nickelodeon** and gained him another Telly. Since 2008 George has specialized in digital cinema production on the Red Digital Cinema camera. He was one of the first to take the Red One underwater and shoot and edit an independent film in 4K resolution.

**NEWS AND DOCUMENTARY PRODUCTIONS**

Over 200 national news stories for NBC, CBS, ABC, CNN & TBN  
Over 500 national and local commercials as Director/Cinematographer/Editor

**COMMERCIALS**

Nikon Corp., IBM, Bahamas Ministry of Tourism, Celebration Cruise Line, Caribbean Cruise Line, Perry Ellis, Cirque, Temptress Cruises, Aggressor Fleet, BMW, Xenadrine, Contour Products, Ramada Resorts, Galapagos Network, Blackbeard Cruises, Ford, Miami Heart Institute, Holy Cross Hospital, Global Yachts, Peter Glenn Ski & Sport, Bahamas Paradise Cruise Line

**FILM AND TELEVISION SERIES**

"Jewish Jewels" television series, Editor  
"Fast Focus" Interstitial programming for PBS, Editor  
"Friendliest and Funniest Fish in the Sea" Nickelodeon underwater comedy, Writer/Director  
"Sea-Cam Journal" half hour underwater television series, Travel Channel Producer/Director  
"Johanna and the Whale" independent feature film, development Writer/Director  
"Infidel" a psycho-spiritual half hour television drama, Writer/Director  
"Bummed Out" comedy television series DP/Editor

“Deserted” Award Winning short film, Cinematographer  
“Smooth Operator” 10 minute short, Cinematographer, Colorist  
“Altered Oceans Acrid Seas” Producer, Assistant Editor  
“1955 Seven Days of Fall” baseball documentary, Cinematographer

## **POSITIONS HELD**

**Owner Sea-Cam, Inc. 1990-Present**  
Underwater video production services.

**DP/Editor Media Solutions 2001-2013**

**Chief Editor & Cameraman, QuickLab Multimedia 1994-2001**

**ENG Cameraman, NBC News Latin American Bureau 1984 - 1994**  
Over 200 News and Documentaries covering Central America and the Caribbean.

## **SPECIALIZED SKILLS**

Underwater Cinematography  
Bilingual, English and Spanish  
Red Digital Cinema Production and Post Production specialist

## **EDUCATION**

Gray Film Atelier 1983  
University of Miami, BA Business Administration 1973-75

## **IMDB**

[http://www.imdb.com/name/nm3637214/?ref\\_=fn\\_al\\_nm\\_3](http://www.imdb.com/name/nm3637214/?ref_=fn_al_nm_3)

## **UNDERWATER DEMO PLAYLIST**

[https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=Hk7R4tZQVhQ&list=PLavhp4B\\_lkp6Ebewb9SgSRh0hfAGLwiU-](https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=Hk7R4tZQVhQ&list=PLavhp4B_lkp6Ebewb9SgSRh0hfAGLwiU-)